Porporino, Joseph B - Rosslyn, VA

From: Mark Gorsk €xle ailwindsports.com]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 7:50 PM
To: Porporino, Joseph B - Rosslyn, VA; Johnson, Alexandra M - Rosslyn,

Subject: Re: Qutstanding issues regarding Hospitality

Joe,

Here is what [ would propose for the two outstanding events:

New York- Company will pay and host a private dinner for Pro team riders and 10 sponsor guests. (If 20
need to be invited in order to have 10 attendees, that's fine.) (ﬁlso, if NYC dinner evolves into the Lance

‘ ibility of USPS. \ T+ USPS Prcs

appearance, I would propose that this becomes ﬂlelsole rﬁejponm
mp&m/—m/\ﬁ#-»%ﬂm Y Bpnp o SF.

San Francisco- 50 glests allotted for Saturday ¢vening reception
10 guests allotted for Saturday evening dinner. (I don't think that a Jarger number is practical or dozble).

We can further discuss in Santa Barbara if you have any follow up questions.

Thanks for your patience.

Sincerely,

Mark

"Porporino, Joseph B - Rosslyn, VA" wrolc o

Mark:1 know your still trying to play catch up from being out for the holidays. | need to get final
resolution on the remaining contract issues we discussed about Hospitality. To recap here is what
we have already reached agreement on:1. The tour expenses for our guest up to 5 (couples) for a
total of 10 people, hotel and hospitality to be paid by Tailwind2. The Philad elphia reception and
dinner. We would be allotted atotal of 50 guests at the reception, and 30 at a dinnegHere is what
we are still waiting agreement on:1. NYC:Tailwind would host a privaté VIP dinner Wnd 20
invited sponsor guests.2. SF would be the same as PhiiadeiphiauaboveMark, | wouldTikeTo get
these things put in writing so | can get the contract modified to spell these out and would like to
finish this up as soon as possible. Can you please get back to me with & response by this Friday,
1/20/03. Joe PorporinoUSPS Sales1735 N Lynn Street RM 5029Arlington VA 22209-66200ffice:

703-292-3771Pager: 888-274-8048
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